Gmaij) - Re: Verifi

catj )
0N of FD submitteq by Dhirage kumar singh FD

N >
RWD Belsand Executive Enginear <belsandrwd@gmanl.cor

% Dhirage kumar singh Fp

RWD Belsand Ex
: eCulive Eng:
To: srlamarm.hranch@banm?agnlg::l'; <belsann‘rwq@gm il
- Wed, Aug 2. 2023 at 4;17 PM

Regargs
EXECUTNE ENGIN
EER
‘F:fURAL WORKs DEPARTMENT
ORKS Division, BELsAND

Dhi .
T J3i9e kumar singh £p

RWD Beisang Executive Engineer <pg - .
Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 4:10 PM

To: bh.snlamarhi@bandhanbankcum sandwd@gmail.coms

Thanks & Regargs,

Executive Engineer,
Rural Works Depanmem.
Works Division, Belsand

2 attachments i

®Aﬁ' Outlook-gﬁmuzdi.jpg
48K

g Dhirage kumar singh FD.pdf
143K

Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 4:54 PM

bh.sitamarhi <bh.sitamarhi@bandhanbank com>
To: RWD Belsand Executive Engineer <belsandrwd@gmail com>

Dear Team
Verryfied & found OK.

Thanks & Regards,

Lalit Kumar Singh
BH-Sitamarhi (1225)
Mobile: <+91 8084512251

wiww.bandhanbank.com

Bandhan Bank

Aaphs Btais Sabk Bhalai

From: RWD Belsand Executive Engineer <helsandrwd@gmail coms>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 4:10 PM
To: bh.sitamarhi <bn sitamarm@bandhanbank.com> -
Subject: Fwd: Verification of FD submitted by Dhirage kumar singh FD

| [E Tr;'l;Er;aTl} You have received this email from an external source. Please exercise extreme caution while opening any attachment or link given
xte|

in this e-mail.
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L c wmsa:ms
@ Bank

e Customer 1D: o Booﬁmaﬁu
" Account Number: 10230006803630
Deposit Type: FD - Advantage-Cumulative
xman»n From- 1. MR. UImm.x?w E._z_.?w m_zmI
Pan_nmnw -
: m_d....zmbmmm BR, wamwwq
Principal Amount -~ 175,000.00
Maturity Date- -~ . 20/12/2024 -
Deposit Repayable to - SELF
Auto Renewal - Yes
N AUED Closure = ™ NO

N

C musﬂnwu.ﬂhlo ﬂmpz.v LS oricA .U;a.u Ocr ..hbb.n

A __n_xmc om_uo.e:osnm

/ o
3y

wf

N Ty, T n_:vﬁm«.?.,_
_Date of Umuo!n 080812023
Value Date: om_.dubfw

b, Rate of _:nm.,.mm"n.- . A 8. oo*
Zm»c_.3<>_.=o:=~ - 198, Mma cc
Yes

Nomination mmu.unm..mn_ -

@ Zo:...:mm ZN:..m -

,/

o

i

m:_%_m_zm._\“._

PAN: ~ IGQPSEA36D

: 1. Ifa n.m__uuma is pre-maturely withdrawn ﬂm_n:m_. nmn_m=< or noz._n_o...m_? nrm _:nm_‘mﬂ rate vmﬁ_zm m:a nrm m_u_u__nmw_m vmsm_d\ s__oc_n_ be calculated, based on the mwsr.m Emﬁ_::m policy

" whichis available to ﬂrmncmﬁo_.:m_.mm all m_.m_._nrmmo: request: .

2. Customers may optforauto n_omc_.m‘ auto E:mim_, or _u_.o<_mm any oﬁ_._m_. SmE_._Q _:m»_.cnzo:mi_n: _.mm_umﬂ to n.:» n_mvo.n._ﬁ c::#go s__o_.x.zm dayspriortothe :..mE:Q a%m .__..._ case of auto
renewal the entire maturity amount, subject to any Tax Deduction at Source, mjm__ be renewed from the maturity date for a period equal to the original tenure of the deposit at the

interestrate prevalent on the date of renewal,

3. Fixed Depositsshall be openedunderAuto mm:ms_m_z_oﬂ_m cz_mmm mtma_m_ma onrm_.s._mm
Theterms specified herein above are in addition toand notin derogation of the Termsand mo:n__.n_o:m moqm_._.._:o mm:armz Bank m.xmn_ Depositsforwhich ﬂ._mmmm visit.

www.bandhanbank.com
. TDS shall vm deducted as per extant Rules.

Deposit Amount In

_3Qm: mccmm O:m _.mx: mm<m:2 _uzm qsocmm:a
only : ; i

1st Floor, Sardar Bazar Main moma“ Above
Khadims Showroom, P.O -Sitamarhi,

Sitamarhi, BR,

IN

843302

Head Office :
DN-32, Sector-V,
Salt Lake City -
Kolkata - 700 091




P.rof.ﬂ .ro m m m&b ko 23 bbCuuL@Z.mmrrbe f1]

,Q._m_n,o!mzo. ,.,,,,.“.MBQSSSE Bt _ . _pranch: -+ m_zama_ Flirldl s
“Account Number: . -10230009955591 - e . . Date Om__....m_uou_ﬁ. N, W2y 7 7 F il
DepositType: .,,mo -Advantage-Cumulative <n_cm Ous. NN/ Y S EiTq
- Received From - C1LMR o:mm,m?_ xcg,> mim: S AL o/ N J I ER]
- Principal »&%ﬂ :
_um_._on_..
ST z_mezi Date— ,:aSSm_,,
.. Deposit Repayable to - mm_._“. e
OO SR TRTe SHILPI m_zm_.. :
Y ,,,&cn&xnaws\.m__- Yes (AL A 3
“AutoClosure- . NO _
1.Mfa n_mnoﬂﬂ is pre-maturely E;:n..mi: am_n:mq tm;_m_:\,m_,‘ ,nm_mm_u,.._m,ﬁm_&.. 5
E?n?mm,\m;mimnon:mncmﬂoamﬁmmm:w.‘m:n:mmo:_‘mncmmw.‘,. ; o
2. Customers may optforauto closure, auto renewal orprovide any o~:m..3m€:€_:mﬁ_.cnfo:ms__ﬁ: respecttothe amvom:. c_._ggoio_.x_:unmﬁm:n_.ﬂo»rm_ﬂmﬁczﬁ amnm Incaseofauto
renewal the entire maturity amount, subject to any Tax Deduction at Source; w:m: _um re wed from the 33::2 date mo_. m um:on mncm_ to ﬂ_..m.a:m._...m, tenure of the depasit atthe:
interest rate prevalent on the date of renewal... S RS ; i L
3 _u_.xmmcmvom;mm:m:vmowm:mmczam:pcﬂomm:mim._z_on_m cs_mmmu_um ed ot R , " §
.ﬁ:mﬂm_.ammvmn.mmq:m_.m_:mvo,ama5m&;_oaﬂomzazoﬂ_:%_‘ommco:o?rm._.m..amm:nno:a_ :mmoé..:.:mww:mam:mmsr_"_xmaOmvom_»m*oqi:_n:Emmmnsm_ﬁ 1 XL
www.bandhanbank.com _ ~Deposit AmountIn ..o _:a,_m: Rupee Two Lakh' mm<mzz ﬁzo\.q :ocmmsa FLLIA L Y
4. ﬂommrm__;mqmmcnnmn_mnvm_.mxﬂmimc_mm s . g e T ﬂ_<m Ic:a..ma.osf vy ‘ VLR PRy S TE

_umnom;_‘mnm:\mn o pes Y RV y 5
For BANDHAN B/ “1st Floor, Sardar Bazar Main moma\>ao<m
Khadims msosqoos_ P.Q-Sitamarhi, ¢} L2 WA _ oedd 1L 47 f]
: ®e ”mm: rmxm City /- ;
~Kalkata - 700091
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Bandhan

Bank FIXED DEPOSIT ADVICE

" Customer ID: 220002307242 = 7
. Account Number: 102200089924 10 Date of Deposit: 12/07/2023
DepositType: FD - Advantage-Cumulative Value Date: _ - 12/07/2023
Received From - 1. MR. DHEERAJ KUMAR SINGH e % PATATAY
" Address - S/O RAJ NARAYAN SINGH MOHNI MANDAL: NU SINGH WARD 04 MOHNI MADOL, DIST SITAMARHI,
A SITAMARHI, BR, 843327 : P \ N XX WYNV Y
-~ Period - i 500D 3 7 Rate m.m_:.nm_.mmm...._. e . Nmm.x. VL
© 0 Maturity Date- - 231172024 . Maturity Amount - 169,013.00
B Deposit Repayable to - SELF S g et X Zo..:.:wn_o: wnmmmwnnwn.m .\Mﬂm_ﬁ._u_ M-ZQ._ :
Auto Renewal - Yes eI P BT M I B R N , _Nominee Name - £V 5
1. If a deposit is pre-maturely withdrawn (Either vw_._.n.._.m:,\.,om no_...n._u..”m.._.”n?w..m

1 he interest rate _uw<.,wEm and n:m.wﬂn__,._nwa..m vm:m.n.( would be calculated, based on the Bank’s prevailing policy
whichisavailable tothe Customerasall Branches onrequest. T T s G W =Y .

Customers may opt for auto closure, auto renewal or provide any o%m,...amncm? .._:mnqcn.n._omu with respect to the deposit, until two working days prior to the maturity date.\ncase of auto
-renewal the entire maturity amount, subject to any Tax Deduction at Source; shall be renewed from the maturity date for a period equal to the original tenure of the deposit at the
interestrate prevalentonthe date of renewal. s

3

Fixed Deposits shall be opened under Auto Renewal Mode unless specified otherwise.

The terms specified herein above are in additionto and notin derogation of the Terms and Conditions governing Bandhan Bank Fixed Deposits for which pleasevisit.

- www.bandhanbank.com Deposit Amount In " Indian Rupee One Lakh Fifty Two Thousand only
4. TDS shall be deducted as per extant Rules. . N e . e ;

5. This deposit is

1st Floor, Sardar Bazar Main Road, Above

Khadims Showroom, P.O -Sitamarhi, - ‘ RRARES

Sitamarhi, BR, IN - 843302 R : : ..meoz.un. Sectar\,
_ Salt Lake City

Kolkata - 700 091




